

Shiv MS

Senior Technical Lead

Full Stack developer with **13+** years of experience in implementation and delivery of applications. Amiable Technical Lead ready to rapidly onboard new personnel and kick start new projects. Achieves rapid and exceptional completion metrics through careful utilization of available skills and technical assets. Currently working as technical lead in **3** PODs.



Work History

2018-05 -
Current

Senior Technical Lead

HSBC Software Development Center, Pune

- Managed end to end delivery of 3 PODs. Delivered projected within given timelines.

2015-11 -
2018-05

Senior Technical Lead

Wipro Limited | Client: Credi Suisse, Switzerland

- Architected and developed scalable, cross-browser compatible, data intensive analytics application for Credit Suisse Investment Bank.

2013-08 -
2015-11

Technical Lead

Citi Bank, Pune

- Redesigned and developed rich, custom presentation layer for Citi Private Banking portfolio for account opening process and forms monitoring.

2012-01 -
2013-08

Technical Lead

Siemens Software, Pune

- Worked on Active-workspace for Social Collaborations web application as developer

2011-04 -
2012-01

Senior Software Developer

Steria Ltd | Client: Barclaycard, UK

- Developed, designed and supported account services web application for Barclaycard customers.

2008-12 -
2011-04

Software Developer

Infosys Ltd. | Client: LexisNexis, USA

- Developed master data management web application.



Contact

Address

Pune, India 411036

Phone

8698316278

E-mail

ShivMS.mail@gmail.com



Skills

HTML5, CSS3 & JavaScript

Excellent

React.js, Redux.js, Hooks,
Jest.js, Material-UI

Excellent

Node.js, Express.js &
DynamoDB

Excellent

Webpack.js, Git, ag-grid.js,
D3.js

Excellent



Education

2004-06 -
2008-06

Bachelor of Engineering: E&C

VTU - Belgaum